&) Lee County EVENT PERMIT é) Lee County

Ordinance 17-08

MAREES & WILIS'S WEDDING
PERMIT NUMBER: TMP2018-00079
Date(s) of Event: June 16,2018 from 3:30pm until 6:30pm

Property Owner: LEE COUNTY

Applicant: JENNIFER MAREES Contact: JENNIFER MAREES

Description: Wedding ceremony on Banyan Street

Location of event: 131 135 1ST ST W BOCA GRANDE 33921
BANYAN STREET***904-887-7858

Will the event be attended by 1000 or more people ? No -

Will the event be held on County Owned Property ? Yes
Will there be alcohol consumed or sold at the event ? No
Will a bond be posted for this event ? No

Permit Conditions:

* Applicant must meet all event application réquirements, including requirements of the sign-off agencies.
* The premises is fo be left in the same condition as it was prior to the event.

* The permit is to be readily available for inspection during the entire event.

* |f this approval includes the sale or consumption of alcohovlirc beverages, no alcoholic beverages may be
consumed 1 1/2 hours prior to the conclusion of the event and vacating the facility/property.

Board of County Commissioners
Q ounty, Flori

ftimpprmt_specialevent.rpt



_Bﬂler, Christina

From: Wier, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 11:09 AM
To: OccsZoning

Cc: ext-Sellers, Amy (sheriffleefl.org)

Subject: RE: TMP2018-00079

No objection, Please be sure Amy Sellers with the Sherriff's Office is contacted. She will need to adjust the detail
officers time.

Thank you,

Joe Wier

Supervisor

Lee County Parks & Recreation
Boco Grande Community Center
P.0O. Box 429

Boca Grande, Fl 33921

Phone: 1-941-964-2564

Cell: 1-239-229-0569

From: OccsZoning

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 10:28 AM

To: bocafire302 @ comcast.net: ext-Sellers, Amy (sheriffleefl.org) <asellers@sheriffleefl.org>; Wler Joseph
<JWier@leegov.com>; Miller, Bryan <BMiller @leegov.com>; Higgins, Douglas <DHiggins@leegov.com>; RISK
<RISK@leegov.com>

Subject: FW: TMP2018-00079

Good Morning;

The applicant would like to change times from 3: SOpm until 6:30pm. Please let me know if your department has any
objections to the change of time or if you approve. T

Thank yo.

Nina Bigler

Customer Service Specialist

1500 Monroe Street

Fort Myers, FL 33905

From: OccsZoning

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 10:32 AM

To: C. W. Blosser, Fire Cheif; Event Permitting; Lt. Jeff Corkhill, Sheriff's Office; Wier, Joseph
Cc: iennifer.marees@gmail.com

Subject: TMP2018-00079




Bigler, Christina

From: Miller, Bryan

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 10:57 AM

To: OccsZoning; bocafire302@comcast.net; ext-Sellers, Amy (sheriffleefl.org); Wier, Joseph;
Higgins, Douglas; RISK

Subject: RE: TMP2018-00079

No objection from DOT.

From: OccsZoning

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 10:28 AM

To: bocafire302 @comcast.net; ext-Sellers, Amy (sheriffleefl.org) <asellers@sheriffleefl.org>; Wier, Joseph
<JWier@leegov.com>; Miller, Bryan <BMiller@leegov.com>; Higgins, Douglas <DHiggins@leegov.com>; RISK
<RISK@leegov.com> ’

Subject: FW: TMP2018-00079

Good Morning,

The applicant would like to change times from 3:30pm until 6:30pm. Please let me know if your department has any
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
Cc: jennifer.marees@gmail.com

Subject: TMP2018-00079

Hello,

Attached please find the approved permit for the ‘Marees and Wilis’s wedding’ event which will be held at
Banyan Street, on June 16t 2018 between 4:00pm and 7:00pm. Please be aware of the requirements
noted by the sign off agencies for this event. Thank you.

Nina Bigler
Customer Service Specialist

1500 Monroe Street



_B;igler, Christina

From: C [bocafire302@comcast.fet]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 11:50 AM
To: OccsZoning

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: TMP2018-00079

From: nancybocafire@comcast.net

To: "bocafire302" <bocafire 302@comcast.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:53:17 AM
Subject: RE: TMP2018-00079

Change of time not a problem for Fire Department
Nancy

From: bocafire302 <bocafire302 @comeast.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:34 AM

To: nancybocafire <nancybocafire @comcast.net>
Subjett: FW: TMP2018-00079

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy 58.

-------- Original message -——----

From: OccsZoning <QccsZoning@leegov.com>
Date: 6/6/18 10:28 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: bocafire302 @comcast.net, "ext-Sellers, Amy (sheriffleefl.org)" <asellers@sheriffleefl.org>, "Wler Joseph"
<JWier@leegov.com>, "Miller, Bryan" <BMiller@leegov.com>, "Higgins, Douglas" <DHiggins@leegov.com>, RISK
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



Eﬂler, Christina

From: Higgins, Douglas

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 12:55 PM

To: ' Miller, Bryan; OccsZoning; bocafire302@comcast.net; ext-Sellers, Amy (sheriffleefl.org); Wier,
Joseph; RISK

Subject: RE: TMP2018-00079

pS/LCEMS do not have any objections.

Douglas B. Higgins ,
Division Chief, Special Operations and Support Services
Lee County Emergency Medical Services

14752 Six Mile Cypress Parkway

Fort Myers, FL 33512

Cell: 239-672-9651

Office: 239-533-3916

dhiggins@leegov.com .

From: Miller, Bryan -

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:57 AM

To: OccsZoning <OccsZoning@leegov.com>; bocafire302 @comcast.net; ext-Sellers, Amy (sheriffleefl.org)
<asellers@sheriffleefl.org>; Wier, Joseph <JWier@leegov.com>; Higgins, Douglas <DHiggins@leegov.com>; RISK
<RISK@leegov.com>

Subject: RE: TMP2018-00079

No objection from DOT.

From: OccsZoning

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 10:28 AM

To: bocafire302@comcast.net; ext-Sellers, Amy (sheriffleefl.org) <asellers@sheriffleefl.org>; Wier, Joseph
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



Ejgler, Christina

From: ext-Sellers, Amy (sheriffleefl.org)

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Higgins, Douglas; Miller, Bryan, OccsZoning; bocafire302@comcast.net; Wier, Joseph; RISK
Subject:. - RE: TMP2018-00079

The Lee County Sheriff’s Office has no objections. We will change the time of
the deputies. '
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Amy Sellers | Detail Assistant
Desk: 239-477-1098

Details

Lee County Sheriff's Office

asellers@sheriffleefl.org % www.sheriffleefl.org

From: Higgins, Douglas [mailto:DHiggins@leegov.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 12:55 PM ‘

To: Miller, Bryan <BMiller@leegov.com>; OccsZoning <OccsZoning @leegov.com>; bocafire302 @comcast.net; Sellers,
Amy <asellers@sheriffleefl.org>; Wier, Joseph <JWier@l|eegov.com>; RISK <RISK@|eegov.com>

Subject: RE: TMP2018-00079

PS/LCEMS do not have any objections.

Douglas B. Higgins

Division Chief, Special Operations and Support Services
Lee County Emergency Medical Services

14752 Six Mile Cypress Parkway

Fort Myers, FL 33912

Cell: 239-672-9651

Office: 239-533-3916

dhiggins@leegov.com

From: Miller, Bryan

Sent: Wednesday, June 6,,2018 10:57 AM

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

No cbjection from DOT.



Bigler, Christina

From: Figueroa, Mike

Sent: _ Thursday, June 07, 2018 9:35 AM
To: OccsZoning

Subject: RE: TMP2018-00079

Nina-

Hope all is well. No objections, thanks.
Respectfully,

Mike Figueroa, Risk Manager
Lee County Risk Management
P.O. Box 398

Fort Myers, Florida 33902
mfigueroa@leegov.com
Office: (239) 533-2310

Fax: (888) 242-3233

From: OccsZoning

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:28 AM

To: bocafire302 @comcast.net: ext-Sellers, Amy (sheriffleefl.org) <asellers@sheriffleefl.org>; Wier, Joseph
<JWier@leegov.com>; Miller, Bryan <BMiller@leegov.com>; Higgins, Douglas <DH|,9,gms@|eegov com>; RISK
<RISK@leegov.com>

Subject: FW: TMP2018-00079

Good Morning,

The applicant would like to change times from 3:30pm until 6:30pm. Piease let me know if your department has any
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



